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DUBLIN.

Smipeetory.

whose clevated sitaations commiand the most heanti-
ful prospects. In addition to thusearce the Rlekmond
Cavalry Barracks, which ar¢ situated on the Grand
Canal, ncar Kilmainham, they are vcr& extensive,
and were finished about the year 1811, ear to this,

i3 what may justly becalled the Rialto, or Jsland

Bridge: it crosses the river from_north to south in
one heautiful eliptic arch, cxtending 356 feet {being
12 feet wider than the celebrated Rialto at Venice,) in
breadth it is 38 feet, including two flaggred foot-paths.
This elegant bridge is justly cousidered a momunent
of natlonal taste. ~ Man otK.er Pablic Edifices adorn
this grand and beautiful city, namely, the Dublin So-
eiety-house, formerly the town vesidence of his
Grace the Duke of Leinster. This isa noble man-
gion of stone, with two fine fronts, onc facing Mer-
rion-syuare with a beantiful lawn; and the other
fronting Kildare-strect, enclosed by a wall and lodye
gates, entering into a capacious court-yard, ‘This
structure now contains an exfensive Museun of natural
curiosities, which on certain days is opened for pub-
lic view, gratis, 7%e Club House, in College-green
{s o very spacious building., "F'he New Club Heuse is
f bcautffu‘ stricture, the intevior of which is clegant
and convenient. Z%e Stamp Office, in William-street,
formerly the residence of a nobleman, is a superb
inatmsion of stone, beautifully embellished with sculp-
tured ornaments. A fine flight of steps, adorned on
either sido with stone balustrades, forms the grand
entronee, ,

T'he Theatre Royal, In Hawkins-street, was for-
merly the Dablin_Society House, which being con-
giderably enlarged, is now converted inte a commo-
dlous Theatrical establishment. The Interior of the
hiouse Is fitted up with burnished gold ornaments
tastefully arranch, and the entire has a splendid of-
fect. -'l‘iw exterior of this structure in front i3 the
gameasit formerly was, but some additional building
s attached toit, withapiszza facing Townsend-street,
in front of which is a carriage entrance to .the boxes,
and also anether in Hawkins-street, making the road
for carriages to and from the Theatre extremely spa-
cious and convenient, The old Theatre iy Crow-
street is now made nouse of, )

We eannot disnriss the subject of the Public Build-
ings of the metropolis of Ireland, without repeating
aur regret at not being enabled, trom 2 want ol space,
to be more descriptive of their justly celebrated merits,
‘T'he generality of the Streets, Squares, &e. corres-
frond in beanty with the public structures. Merrion-
square is magnificent and extensive, with fine ardens
and walks in the centre, enclosed by iron pallisades,
It is often enlivened by the playing of & inilitary band
of music. Mountjoy-square, on the north side, is also
g s ({)acious superh square, with a large pleasure giround
n

shrubberies, enclosed by ivon pallisades, Rutlapd-

spuare contigious, is vot inferior in clegance and size,
Sackville-stréet, divided from Westmereland-street b
Carlisle-bridge, with the immediate view of the Ban
of Ireiand, 'grinity College, the Custom House, the
}*‘our Courts, General Post Office, aud Nelson’s Pil-
ar, with the river Lificy, combine at once a view
which cansniot perhaps be cqualled In_the world, for
the varicty anL{) extent of brautics which nature nud
art has so abundantly-accumulated,
CHARITABLE FNSTIRUDIONG.
In no part of the world is there to bo found niore
inlimited munificence than is evinced in the city of
Dublin, Independent of the Roy«! Hospital which is
similarin its establishment to Chelsca Hospital in
Loundon, are the Royel Military Infirmary, with the
Hibarnian and Marine Societies for maintaining anc
cducatiug the children of soldiers and scamen, and
the Charter School, near Clontarf. 'Chis_city con-
tains above fifty other Charitable Institutions, evin-
cing the humanity of the Irish vation, many of which
are of private cndowment,  ‘T'hese institutions are
adapted to every age aud situation of life. amd no city
in the world can boast of greater and more worthy
examples of attention to every species of distress,

Theseinvaluable Public Institutions we can only briefly
i

chminerate, asy follows:
5

The Royul Hospital, af Kilmainham, for the ve-
ception of invalid and superannuated soldiers, .was
erected by King Charles . about the year ‘168, In
will hold about 300 of these very deserving servants of
the public, and is generaily fuli. The bunilding is
nobie and well adapted for its puwrpose. Itstands on
the south side of the river commanding an advan-
tageous clevation ; when viewed from Phamix Park
it has an admirable effect. T%he Blue Cout Hospital,
founded in 1670, was the first, and the Jnvalid Sol-
diers the sccond’ eleemosynary Institution that was
founded in Dublin. '
~ Phe Iouse of Industry, in Brunswick-street, is an
extensive range of building, and was founded to res
ceive such as were by age or sickness rendered inea-
pable of carning a subsistance, aud for relicving the
city from vagrant impostors, It is supported l);’ volun-
tary subscription, pavochial collectious, and grauts
from Parliament ’

The Lying-in Hospital, situated in Great Britaln-
street, was founded by Doctor Mosse, a physicion of
Dublin, and was apened for the reception of paticnts,
1757. “I'hat gentleman with the most humane and ls
beral efforts, crected this stately fabrie, for the pivs
posc of yelieving poor lying-in woimen, it is the first
mstitution of the kind in his Majesty's dominious
"Fhe interior ix finely adapted to its several nses, anc
the chapel which is atiached, is much admired for 163
simple elegance. _

Y'he Foundling Hospital 1s sitnated at the farthest
cnd of Thomas-street, Itisa fine conmodious build-
ing, and was oviginally Intended for the velief of the
poor of the city of Dubling but by anact of Parlia-
ment which dissolved the old Corporation, in the yeng
1798 there were new Covernors a)pointed of rank sad
fortune, together with the Lord Mayor, &e, By thi
act they were to  receive connnon beggars, ane
children of all denominationg above six years old,
Sinee that period, another act has been passed, which
enacts, that from e Hth of March 1 30, **the go-
vernors shall receive into the house, ell exposed and
deserted children of either sex,”  'Fhis act bas totally
changed the nature of the iustitution from the first
intentions of the founders, it being now an hospital
entirely for forndlings, except a few _indigent people
who are admitied by a general board. This s most
certainly & very landable and praise-worthy charity
The preservation of exposed infantg, yescued, a3 ma.
ny are from destruction, and their being received into
this Honse, from all parts of the kingdom, renders 1t
of the utmost utility and consequence. ‘he youngep
children, as soon 63 they are received, are suckled
by nurses, who are maintained in the hospitai for thag.
prpose, under the inspection of proper persons ; and
a3 soon A% nurses with prnrcr certificates can be pro-
vided in the conntry, the children ave sent to them,
where they remain till six years old; they nre again
removed t0 town and instructed in reading, writing,

_and the principles of the Christian Religion 3 when

they arrive at-a proper ago they are put apprentices to
uscful trades, to cuable them to procure their futurd-
livelihood., ‘There are gencrally altogether abous 5000

tebildren in the Honse and with the country nurses.

The Hibernian Society for maintaining, cdueatin
and apprenticing the orphans of soldiers, was opene
the first of Junuary, 1765, by subscription, since
which period 3125 boys and girls have been admitted
into this hunane Institution. A comwitiee of fifteen
meet the fivst and gecond Tucslays in every month to
regulate its affaivs, )

Uhe Flibernian Marine Society for maintpining,
cducating, and npprenticinﬁ the m'Ph:ms and children
of tlccnye(i seamen in his Majosty’s navy and mer-
chants* aervice, is situated on 8ir Johm Rogerson’
Quay. It is a spicious near building and was opene
in the year 1773, On one side is a handsome Cllm cl
and on the other a commodions School Roovm, 'f‘he
appartments where the childven sleep are kept in the
neatest order and well adapted to promnote health,
Thig building will centain 200 children, it cost 6,6007,
and the expence was defrayed by Parlivanent : the so-
cicty obtained acharier in 1775,

Dublin Genoral Dispensary, 4, Flect-streety avery
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